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SHPO Review: 23-0342/DG - Superior Water Light and Power- Manufactured Gas Plant
Remediation Site
Dear Mr. Ledezma,

We have completed our review of WHS #23-0342, Superior Water Light and Power-
Manufactured Gas Plant Remediation Site and find that no eligible properties will be affected as
none are present. A Phase | archaeological survey is not reqgiured for this project due to the
extensive disturbance caused by previous industrialization.

If your plans change or cultural materials/human remains are found during the project, please
halt all work and contact our office.

Please use this letter as your official SHPO concurrence for the project. Please feel free to reach
out to me if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Felipe Avilav

Felipe Avila
GIS Coordinator and Compliance Officer
State Historic Preservation Office

Wisconsin Historical Society

816 State Street, Madison, WI 53706
608 264-6013
felipe.avila@wisconsinhistory.org
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